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Bill Marshall

From: Trevino, Kristin <Kristin.Trevino@austintexas.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 3:24 PM

To: Bill Marshall

Cc: Brown, Amanda

Subject: RE: PIR 30646

Attachments: PIR 30646 Mayors Office.pdf; PIR 30646_D7_Redacted.pdf; PIR 30646 D8.pdf

Good afternoon,
Please see the responsive information for your request.

Thank you,

]

< e’ Kristin Trevifio | Customer Solutions Coordinator | 512-974-2268
ﬁ . City of Austin Law Department |301 W. 2nd St, Austin TX 78701

From: Bill Marshall [mailto:BMarshall@JUDICIALWATCH.ORG]
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 2:19 PM

To: Trevino, Kristin

Cc: Brown, Amanda

Subject: Re: PIR 30646

Sure, Kristin. Those agencies would work. Thanks for the suggested wording.

Best,

Bill

From: Trevino, Kristin <Kristin.Trevino @austintexas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2016 3:17:04 PM

To: Bill Marshall

Cc: Brown, Amanda

Subject: RE: PIR 30646

Good afternoon,

As point h is written, this portion of your request is broad and may result in cost estimate letter in order to produce the
voluminous information. Would you be willing to narrow the scope of point h to communications between Mayor’s
office and specific City of Austin departments, the City Manager’s office and Health and Human Services, and City
Council?

Thank you,

o Kristin Trevifio | Customer Solutions Coordinator | 512-974-2268
ﬁ City of Austin Law Department |301 W. 27d St, Austin TX 78701
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From: Bill Marshall [mailto: BMarshall@JUDICIALWATCH.ORG]
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 1:58 PM

To: Trevino, Kristin

Cc: Brown, Amanda

Subject: Re: PIR 30646

Hello,

By "other Austin municipal agencies" | meant communications between the Austin mayor's office and other
Austin city agencies apart from the mayor's office, as well as communications between officials within the
Austin mayor's office concerning refugees.

Please let me know if you need further clarification.
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Respectfully,
Bill Marshall

From: Trevino, Kristin <Kristin.Trevino@austintexas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2016 1:23 PM

To: Bill Marshall

Cc: Brown, Amanda

Subject: PIR 30646

Good afternoon,
You recently submitted a public information request (PIR 30646) seeking the following:

“Pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Public Information Act, as codified at Chapter 552 of the Texas Government
Code, Judicial Watch, Inc. hereby requests that the Office of the Mayor of Austin ("Mayor Office") produce any and all
agency records concerning the following subjects:

Any and all records of communication between officials of the Mayor's office, including but not limited to the Mayor, and
officials, employees or representatives of any of the following agencies concerning the subject of refugees:

a. Refugee Services of Texas

B. Covenant Presbyterian Church

C. Caritas of Austin

D. Multicultural Refugee Coalition

e. Amala Foundation

f. Center for Survivors of Torture

g. Interfaith Action of Central Texas

h. any Austin Municipal agencies

I. Any Texas State agencies

J. any federal agencies or departments”
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For the highlighted portion, clarification is needed. Are you referring to other organizations within Austin, TX that may
communicated with the Mayor’s office regarding the requested subjected? Other specific City of Austin departments?

Please clarify “any Austin Municipal agencies.”

Thank you,

<o Kristin Trevifio | Customer Solutions Coordinator | 512-974-2268
ﬁ City of Austin Law Department | 301 W. 2nd St, Austin TX 78701
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From: Adler, Steve

To: Adl ustintexas.qov

Subject: FROM STEVE.ADLER INBOX FW: Austin Council approves millions for Health & Human Services, including $9.9
million for Caritas and Catholic Charities for immigration legal services

Date: Monday, September 19, 2016 8:17:00 PM

From: Zimmerman, Don

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 1:16 PM

To: Morgan, Anne <Anne.Morgan@austintexas.gov>

Cc: Petronis, Joe <Joe.Petronis@austintexas.gov>; Adler, Steve <Steve Adler@austintexas.gov>;
Stokes, Corrie <Corrie.Stokes@austintexas.gov>

Subject: FW: Austin Council approves millions for Health & Human Services, including $9.9 million

for Caritas and Catholic Charities for immigration legal services

Hello Ms. Morgan,

A constituent called for follow up on an issue last spring which fell through the cracks.
Specifically, see the transcript section below from an April meeting where I asked specific
questions on “immigration legal services”, relating to how we (elected Council) would know
if city taxpayer dollars were used by the non-profit, or subcontractors of that non-profit, to
fund legal services for “immigrants” in the city/state who did not enter with appropriate legal
documentation from federal authorities.

I’m now requesting again to get this information in a timely manner (e.g. end of this month of
Sept. 2016), since the question came up 5 months ago, and the Texas state legislature is
considering a review of “sanctuary city” policy.

I’m also curious what our audit possibilities might be, so I’'m copying Ms. Stokes. It seems
like this shouldn’t be a new or innovative question — that is, how do we audit contractors or
subcontractors for compliance with federal/state law if they refuse to release the appropriate
documentation, or claim to not have, details on how the money is spent?

Best regards,
Don

>> Zimmerman: | need a legal interpretation from our city staff, too, maybe. Could I get a
legal opinion? What would happen -- if we spent a hundred thousand dollars and it turned out
later that the money was used representing people that were in the country without legal
status, what would be the consequence of that? >> Tovo: Ms. Raleigh, if that's something you
need to follow up on, I think that's certainly appropriate to answer outside of this context. >>
We can certainly follow up on that if the question is what is the city's financial risk from a
legal standpoint if the expenditures are made. As | understand your question, made pursuant
to something that would be in violation of federal law. We can certainly get you the answer to
that question. >> Okay. >>

From: Zimmerman, Don
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Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 12:44 PM

To: Tami Greenberg <tamigreenberg999@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: Austin Council approves millions for Health & Human Services, including $9.9 million
for Caritas and Catholic Charities for immigration legal services

From: Zimmerman, Don

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 2:55 PM

To: 'Tami Greenberg' <tamigreenberg999 @gmail.com>

Cc: Roy White <acthexar@reagan.com>; Petronis, Joe <loe.Pelronis@austintexas.gov>

Subject: Austin Council approves millions for Health & Human Services, including $9.9 million for
Caritas and Catholic Charities for immigration legal services

Here’s a perfect example of unaffordable Austin.
Most of the Council members who voted for $40 million of these boondoggles (over 3 year time
span, with additional $40 million “option” over 3 more years — an option which historically is never

refused) lack even a cursory understanding of how this money is being used/wasted.

http://www.austintexas.gov/edims/document.cfm?id=250889

Spend a few quality minutes examining items #19 and #20 from Mar. 315 meeting.

19. Approve negotiation and execution of amendments to agreements with 13 social service
agencies to increase funding for self-sufficiency social services in an amount not to exceed
$2,282,238 for a total combined amount not to exceed $40,319,844 for a 37-month term from
September 1, 2015 through September 30, 2018, with three 12-month extension options in an
amount not to exceed $13,439,948 per extension option, for a total combined amount not to
exceed $80,639,688. 20. Authorize award, negotiation, and execution of an agreement with
six social service agencies to provide community based health prevention and education
programs in an amount not to exceed $1,050,000, for a 12-month term beginning April 1,
2016, with five 12-month renewal options in an amount not to exceed $1,050,000 per renewal
option, for a total contract amount not to exceed $6,300,000

Transcripts of video are available, e.g.
http://www.austintexas.gov/edims/document.cfm?id=251264

[12:17:38 PM] >> Zimmerman: Item 20, I thought we were on item 20. On the second page of
the backup. Under item 20. In my material, there are only two pages. There's the agenda item
sheet, and then there's a table. >> What was the question again? I'm sorry. >> Zimmerman:
Referring to the table, second page, top line, shows the evaluation score, agency name,
catholic charities. Program name, immigration and legal services, and counseling services.
And the question is, you know, who are the attorneys that would be paid through this? And
what would their statement of work -- would they include legal services for people who are in
the country without legal immigration status? >> Well, the goal is to provide services. We
didn't have any criteria in terms of who would do that. We have a competitive process. And
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the best provider responded and was -- we're recommending that selection. In terms of
providing services to illegal persons, if I understand the nature of your question -- >>
Zimmerman: Persons who don't have legal status to be in the country under the department of
homeland security and immigration services. I think you know what I'm talking about. People
who are here without legal status. >> I don't want to presume I know what you're talking
about. >> Zimmerman: It's a real controversy today. >> These are for immigrants within our
country. And I think it says immigrant legal services. >> Zimmerman: Yes. It does not
distinguish between people that are immigrants here with legal documentation and those who
are not. That's why 1 asked the question. There's two classes. We have immigrants that are
here with legal status, under federal guidelines, and immigrants that are not. That's why 1
asked the question. It's important. >> I think that consistent with our interpretation, we're
providing for those who are certainly legal, and those who are illegal who may or may not
know. I don't know if it's our intentions to screen that activity. [12:19:38 PM] But perhaps I
can't -- someone can speak to that more clearly. >> Zimmerman: So the question -- I think the
question is important. The question is important because there could be felony crimes being
committed. If taxpayers are funding an organization and we don't know what's going on, and
it turns out that the money's being used illegally, wouldn't the city be liable for that
expenditure, if we don't know? >> Tovo: Councilmember, you asked the question. >>
Zimmerman: I need a legal interpretation from our city staff, too, maybe. Could I get a legal
opinion? What would happen -- if we spent a hundred thousand dollars and it turned out later
that the money was used representing people that were in the country without legal status,
what would be the consequence of that? >> Tovo: Ms. Raleigh, if that's something you need
to follow up on, I think that's certainly appropriate to answer outside of this context. >> We
can certainly follow up on that if the question is what is the city's financial risk from a legal
standpoint if the expenditures are made. As I understand your question, made pursuant to
something that would be in violation of federal law. We can certainly get you the answer to
that question. >> Okay. >> Houston: Mayor pro tem. >> Tovo: Councilmember Houston. >>
Houston: 1 would like to say, in the expediency of time, the people I'm familiar with, working
with Al gore are more than happy to come and sit down with any councilmember that has
some questions that they want more detail about their specific program and services that they
offer. So I would encourage us to use that as -- not just the message board, but they are more
than willing to come and have a conversation with you about what their issues are. >> Tovo:
Thank you for that. I've experienced that as well, and have enjoyed learning from the groups
that you mentioned and the others who have been involved in this issue. Okay. All those in
favor? [12:21:40 PM] Those are councilmember Houston, Gallo, Garza, Casar, kitchen, tovo,
Renteria, and pool. Opposed are Zimmerman and troxclair with mayor Adler off the dais.
That passes. Thank you very much. [ Applause ]

ITEM #19 --

Caritas starts on Page 42 of 205

Dollar amounts on Page 53.

http:/fwww austintexas gov/edims/document.cfm?id=251058

You can find additional data here.
Let’s talk again Friday at my office

Don
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From: Tami Greenberg [mailto:tamigreenberg999@gmail.com]

Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2016 10:42 PM

To: Zimmerman, Don <Don.Zimmerman@austintexas.gov>

Cc: Roy White <acthexar@reagan.com>

Subject: Fwd: Look forward to meeting you in person on Wed April 6 at 2:30 for 30 minutes

Don - since mentioning that I met you, I have discovered you have quite a few fans in Austin!
In any event, did you say the COA approved $9M more to Caritas? Or did I misunderstand?

I'm not sure Adelita will respond. (I saw the hearing between the city and Caritas - looked at
the link.)
To what extent is Caritas accountable to you all?

I would like to copy you in on the next email to her, if she doesn't respond to me. Do you
think seeing that you are being looped in - would that help get the answers that we are
seeking?

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Tami Greenberg <tamigr erg999@gmai >
Date: Sun, Apr 10, 2016 at 4:26 PM

Subject: Re: Look forward to meetmg you m person on Wed April 6 at 2:30 for 30 minutes
To: Adelita Wmchester < s

Cc: Roy White < ar{@reag n>

Adelita - Just making sure you received this email? Perhaps you didn't, so I am re sending.
Look forward to hearing back,

Tami

On Wed, Apr 6, 2016 at 7:48 PM, Tami Greenberg <tami@@tamigreenberg.com> wrote:
Adelita,

At our abbreviated meeting, you mentioned that you settled 500 refugees in the last year. Was that for 2015
alone?

From what countries do they originate?

What are their nationalities?



Obtained via TX PIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

| And how many years have you settled refugees and how many has it been in each of the last 5 ycars?

And please provide some other times that work for you when we can meet again to address our outstanding
questions.

| Thank you,

Tami Turner

On Fri, Apr 1, 2016 at 11:06 AM, Adelita Winchester <awi

wrote:

| .
Tami,

By the way, | see that you are connected to real estate work. Maybe you can support Caritas by
guiding us to more affordable housing for clients. I'll remember to ask you about that when we
meet. Have a good weekend.

Adelita S. Winchester | Director, Integrated Services Dept.
Caritas of Austin

Direct: 512.646.1250

611 Neches Street | PO Box 1947, Austin TX 78767

www.caritasofaustin.org

Follow Caritas of Austin on Facebook and Twitter

From: tamigreenberg999@gmail.com [mailto:tamigreenberg999@gmail.com] On Behalf Of

Tami Greenberg

| Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 9:38 PM

To: Adelita Winchester <awinchester@caritasofaustin.org>
Subject: Re: Look forward to meeting you in person on Wed April 6 at 2:30 for 30 minutes

Adelita - so that I can be ready for our meeting - cam you provide me ahead of time with
the 2016 Abstract that you are required to submit to your national Volag?

That would be most helpful.

Thank you,

On Wed, Mar 30, 2016 at 1:07 PM, Adelita Winchester
<awinchester(@caritasofaustin.org> wrote:

E
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Hello,
Just ask for me when you come in to front desk. Have a good day!

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

From: lamigreenherg999@gmail.com [mailto:tamigreenberg999 @gmail.com] On Behalf Of
Tami Greenberg

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 1:06 PM

To: Adelita Winchester <awinch i itasof i >

Subject: Look forward to meeting you in person on Wed April 6 at 2:30 for 30 minutes

Tami

Tami Turner

mobile: 512-773-3705
Available Office Properties | Available Retail Properties

w.linkedin.com/i [

NOTHING IN THIS EMAIL SHALL BE CONSTRUED AS BINDING THE PRINCIPALS, THE BROKER, THE SENDER
OR ANYONE ELSE IN THE EXCHANGE OF EMAILS TO ANY TRANSACTION.

The information included in this email has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable. While we do not doubt its
accuracy, we have not verified it and make no guarantee, warranty or representation about it. It is your responsibility to
independently confirm its accuracy.

This communication does not reflect the intention by the sender's client or principal to conduct a transaction or make any
agreement by electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a
writing, and nothing contained herein shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the Electronic Signatures in
Global and National Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Transactions Act or any other statute governing electronic
transactions .

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of Tami Greenberg and/or its affiliates, are confidential, and are
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named
recipients or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delele this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.
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Tami Greenberg

mobile: 512-773-3705

| | Available Office Properties | Available Retail Properties
www.linkedin.com/in/tamidreenbera

NOTHING IN THIS EMAIL SHALL BE CONSTRUED AS BINDING THE PRINCIPALS, THE BROKER, THE SENDER OR
ANYONE ELSE IN THE EXCHANGE OF EMAILS TO ANY TRANSACTION.

The information included in this email has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable. While we do not doubt its accuracy,
we have not verified it and make no guarantee, warranty or representation about it. 1t is your responsibility to independently
confirm its accuracy.

This communication does not reflect the intention by the sender’s client or principal to conduct a transaction or make any
agreement by electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a
writing, and nothing contained herein shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the Electronic Signatures in Global
and National Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Transactions Act or any other statute governing electronic transactions ,

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of Tami Greenberg and/or its affiliates, are confidential, and are
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients
or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete this message
immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited.

- Tami Greenberg
mobile: 512-773-3705

' Available Office Properties | Available Retail Properties
www.linkedin.com/in/tamigreenberg

NOTHING IN THIS EMAIL SHALL BE CONSTRUED AS BINDING THE PRINCIPALS, THE BROKER, THE SENDER OR
ANYONE ELSE IN THE EXCHANGE OF EMAILS TO ANY TRANSACTION.

The information included in this email has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable. While we do not doubt its accuracy, we
have not verified it and make no guarantee, warranty or representation about it. It is your responsibility to independently confirm its
accuracy.

This communication does not reflect the intention by the sender’'s client or principal to conduct a transaction or make any agreement
by electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a writing, and nothing
contained herein shall constitule a contract or electronic signature under the Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce
Act, any version of the Uniform Transactions Act or any other statute governing electronic transactions .
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|

| This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of Tami Greenberg and/or its affiliates, are confidential, and are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or otherwise
have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete this message immediately
from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

Tami Greenberg

Tami Greenberg
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From: Zimmerman, Pon

To: Moragan, Anne

Cc: Petronis, Joe; Adler, Steve; Stokes, Corrie

Subject: FW: Austin Council approves millions for Health & Human Services, including $9.9 million for Caritas and Catholic
Charities for immigration legal services

Date: Monday, September 19, 2016 1:16:22 PM

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

I’m also curious what our audit possibilities might be, so I'm copying Ms. Stokes. It seems
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
legal standpoint if the expenditures are made. As I understand your question, made pursuant
to something that would be in violation of federal law. We can certainly get you the answer to

that question. >> Okay. >>

From: Zimmerman, Don

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 12:44 PM

To: Tami Greenberg <tamigreenbergd99@gmail.com>

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
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To: 'Tami Greenberg' <tamigree 1999 @ gmail >

Cc: Roy White <actbexar@reagan.com>; Petronis, Joe <Joe.Petronis@austintexas.gov>

Subject: Austin Council approves millions for Health & Human Services, including $9.9 million for
Caritas and Catholic Charities for immigration legal services

Here's a perfect example of unaffordable Austin.
Most of the Council members who voted for $40 million of these boondoggles (over 3 year time
span, with additional $40 million “option” over 3 more years — an option which historically is never

refused) lack even a cursory understanding of how this money is being used/wasted.

hitp://www.austintexas.gov/edims/document,cfm ?id=250889

Spend a few quality minutes examining items #19 and #20 from Mar. 31°" meeting.

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
homeland security and immigration services. 1 think you know what I'm talking about. People
who are here without legal status. >> 1 don't want to presume I know what you're talking
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
know. I don't know if it's our intentions to screen that activity. [12:19:38 PM] But perhaps 1
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
Houston: I would like to say, in the expediency of time, the people I'm familiar with, working
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

http://www. austintexas.gov/edims/document.cfm?id=251058

You can find additional data here.
Let’s talk again Friday at my office.

Don

From: Tami Greenberg [mailto:tamigreenherg999@gmail.com]

Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2016 10:42 PM

To: Zimmerman, Don <Qon Zimmerman@austintexas.gov>

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

From: Tami Greenberg <tamigreenberg999(@gmail.com>

Date: Sun, Apr 10, 2016 at 4:26 PM

Subject: Re: Look forward to meeting you in person on Wed April 6 at 2:30 for 30 minutes
To: Adelita Winchester <awinchester(@caritasofaustin.org>

Cc: Roy White <actbexar(@reagan.com>

Adelita - Just making sure you received this email? Perhaps you didn't, so I am re sending.

Look forward to hearing back,

Tami
On Wed, Apr 6, 2016 at 7:48 PM, Tami Greenberg <tami(@tamigreenberg.com> wrote:
Adelita,

At our abbreviated meeting, you mentioned that you settled 500 refugees in the last year. Was that for 2015
alone?

From what countries do they originate?
What are their nationalities?
And how many years have you settled refugees and how many has it been in each of the last 5 years?

And please provide some other times that work for you when we can meet again to address our outstanding
questions.

Thank you,

Tami Turner
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On Fri, Apr 1,2016 at 11:06 AM, Adelita Winchester <awinchester@caritasofaustin.org>
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

[ www.cari

Follow Caritas of Austin on Facebook and Twitter

From: tamigreenherg999@gmail.com [mailto:tamigreenberg999@gmail.com] On Behalf Of

Tami Greenberg
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 9:38 PM

To: Adelita Winchester <awinchester @carilasofaustin.arg>

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
awinchester@caritasofaustin.org> wrote:

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

From: tamigreenberg999@gmail.com [mailto:tamigreenberg999@grnail.com] On Behalf Of
Tami Greenberg
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 1:06 PM

To: Adelita Winchester <awinchester @caritasofaustin.org>

Subject: Look forward to meeting you in person on Wed April 6 at 2:30 for 30 minutes

Tami

Tami Turner
mobile: 512-773-3705

Available Office Properties | Available Retail Properties
www.linkedin.com/in/tamigreenberd

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
delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying
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

we have not verified it and make no guarantee, warranty or representation about it. It is your responsibility to independently
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
and National Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Transactions Act or any other statute governing electronic transactions .

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
inkedin.com/i i

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

This communication does not reflect the intention by the sender's client or principal to conduct a transaction or make any agreement
| by electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a writing, and nothing
contained herein shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce
Act, any version of the Uniform Transactions Act or any other statute governing electronic transactions .

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of Tami Greenberg and/or its affiliates, are confidential, and are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this c-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or otherwise
have reason to believe that you have received this message in crror, please notify the sender and delete this message immediately
from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.
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Tami Greenberg

Tami Greenberg
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From: Cardenas, Nancy
To: Stanford, Jason
Subject: FW: Mayor Adler Inquiry- Syrian Refugees
Date: Monday, November 23, 2015 9:40:47 AM
Attachments: ntation Guide 2

Refugee Admissions Process-sli f

of nt in - by step U

FYI

From: Aaron Rippenkroeger [mailto:arippenkroeger@rstx.org]
Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2015 4:32 PM

To: Cardenas, Nancy

Cc: 'Erica Schmidt'; 'Amanda Posson'

Subject: RE: Mayor Adler Inquiry- Syrian Refugees

Hi Nancy,

I am sending some brief information below and attached and at this link as a starter and
Amanda, Erica or I would be happy to also speak with you anytime on the process as it is a
bit complex and sometimes talking it through can be the most effective way to capture the
in's and out's of the program.

Again we are grateful for your support and for the positive remarks distributed by Mayor
Adler last week. Please feel free to contact us anytime if we may be of further assistance.

Sincerely,
Aaron
Aaron Rippenkroeger | CEO

Refugee Services of Texas
500 East St. Johns Avenue, Suite 1.280, Austin, TX 78752 |rstx.org

T: 512-472-9472|F: 512-377-2233| arippenkroeger@rstx.org
REFUGEE SERVICES
OF TEXAS i

>>5>>>5><<K<<LL

Background; Process for Refugees to be Admitted to the U.S,

Before a refugee can even be considered to come to the U.S., he or she must first be determined to
be eligible. The United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR) — or occasionally a U.S.
embassy or another non-governmental organization (NGO) — determines which refugees (about 1
percent) should be resettled, which can take four to 10 months.

Once a case is referred from the UNHCR to the United States, a refugee undergoes a multi-layered

security screening process that could take several rounds, an in-person interview with Department
of State personnel, approval by the Department of Homeland Security, medical screening, a match
with a sponsor agency, "cultural orientation” classes, and final security screening. This all happens

before a refugee ever gets onto American soil.
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This intensive vetting process, as well as U.S law on refugees and asylum seekers, makes it difficult to
quickly admit large numbers of refugees. On average, the vetting process takes 18 to 24 months.

For refugees from Syria and similar countries, however, the process can span two years. Experts
confirmed that two years is the average review duration for Syrian refugees, which means that
some wait even longer.

Once they are approved for resettlement in the U.S., nine national refugee resettlement
organizations and their network of local partners step up to receive refugees and provide cultural
orientation, initial housing, English language training, workforce preparation, getting kids in to
school, and medical care. This initial help is supported by funding from the U.S. federal government
and private sources. Most refugees are expected to be financially self-sufficient within S0 days. Out
of the nine national agencies, Church World Service (CWS) and Episcopal Migration Ministries
(EMM) are partnered with Refugee Services of Texas (RST) in Austin and the U.S. Council of Catholic
Bishops (USCCB) is partnered with Caritas.

From: Cardenas, Nancy [Wgﬁm@ﬁm]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 4:38 PM

To: Aaron Rippenkroeger
Cc: 'Erica Schmidt'; 'Amanda Posson'
Subject: RE: Mayor Adler Inquiry- Syrian Refugees

Good Afternoon,

Thank you once again for your assistance. Would you mind if | ask several questions for clarification?
Our office is participating in a conference call and Mayor Adler suggested | reach out once again
with more information about process. Do you have a general summary of what the process looks
like for refugee resettlement? Preferably something specific to our city. We would greatly
appreciate any information or insight you can provide.

Nancy Cardenas
Constituent Services Director
City of Austin Mayor Steve Adler
512-978-2127

301 W. 2"9 St. Austin, TX 78701

From: Cardenas, Nancy

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:12 AM
To: 'Aaron Rippenkroeger’

Cc: 'Erica Schmidt’; 'Amanda Posson'

Subject: RE: Mayor Adler Inquiry- Syrian Refugees
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Aaron,

| greatly appreciate your assistance and speedy response! Should we have any additional questions, |
hope we can contact you once again. Thank you and have a great day.

Nancy Cardenas
Constituent Services Director
City of Austin Mayor Steve Adler
512-978-2127

301 W, 2" St. Austin, TX 78701

From: Aaron Rippenkroeger [mﬁi@ﬁg&@rﬂi@ﬁgﬁ[@mﬁg]
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 3:03 PM

To: Cardenas, Nancy
Cc: 'Erica Schmidt'; 'Amanda Posson'
Subject: RE: Mayor Adler Inquiry- Syrian Refugees

Hi Nancy,

Thanks for your inquiry. We are grateful for your work and that of Mayor Adler. Refugee
Services of Texas assisted 18 Syrian refugees in FY 2015 and has assisted 17 Syrian refugees
thus far in FY 2016 for a total of 35 in the past year. We do not have any additional Syrian
cases in our arrival pipeline at this time. We also do not have the most up to date client
caseload information for our colleague resettlement agency in Austin, Caritas, nor any
specific information on the pre-existing Syrian-American community which was already
living in Austin prior to FY 2015.

I hope this is helpful and do not hesitate to contact me if we may be of any further
assistance.

Sincerely,

Aaron

Aaron Rippenkroeger | CEO
Refugee Services of Texas
500 East St. Johns Avenue, Suite 1.280, Austin, TX 78752 |rstx.or:

T: 512-472-94721F: 512-377-2233| arippenkroeger@rstx.org

REFUGEE SERVICES
OF TEXAS i

From: Cardenas, Nancy [mailto:Nancy.Cardenas@austintexas.qov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 1:54 PM

To: arippenkroeger@rstx.org
Subject: Mayor Adler Inquiry- Syrian Refugees
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Good Afternoon,

Our office was hoping to get your assistance on some statistics regarding Syrian refugees in Austin.
Would you happen to have information about how many folks we have in Austin as of today? We
would greatly appreciate your assistance. Thank you.

Nancy Cardenas
Constituent Services Director
City of Austin Mayor Steve Adler
512-978-2127

301 W. 2" St. Austin, TX 78701
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From: Simone Talma

To: Adler, Steve

Cc: Shack, Barbara

Subject: Meeting Request: Austin Housing Repair Coalition - August 17 w/ Mayor Steve Adler
Date: Monday, August 08, 2016 11:07:47 AM

Attachments: image003.pna

Dear Mayor Steve Adler,
Members of the Austin Housing Repair Coalition will be at City Hall all day Wednesday, August 17 to
meet with you. We would like to share our great concern with you about the proposed cuts in
funding to Home Repair proposed by NHCD staff in this year’s budget. Could we please gain an
We strongly request that you direct staff to fund GO Repair at $3 million. This year’s budget was
$2.5M and next year’s recommendation cuts that down to $2M which will have truly negative
effects on the number of people and families we are able to serve.
Our coalition members have long waiting lists and are fully capable of effectively utilizing $3M. Far
too many Austinites live in substandard housing and are faced with extraordinarily tough choices.
We work together to repair these homes allowing our neighbors to live in safe, accessible housing
for the rest of their lives.
We will have representatives from the below organizations.

e American YouthWorks

e Austin Area Urban League

e Austin Habitat For Humanity

e Easter Seals Central Texas

e [nterfaith Action of Central Texas

e Meals On Wheels and More

¢ Rebuilding Together Austin
We look forward to meeting with you and thank you for your service to our community.
Respectfully,
Simone Talma Flowers
Austin Housing Repair Coalition, Chair
Simone Talma Flowers | Executive Director
Interfaith Action of Central Texas
Office | (512) 386-9145 x302
E-Mail | stalma@interfaithtexas.org

182ACT

INTERFAITH ACTION O_f-CENTRAL TEXAS
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From: Interfaith Action of Central Texas

To: Zamarripa, Hermelinda

Subject: Thanks for coming together as one grateful community!
Date: Monday, November 21, 2016 5:46:52 PM

Thanks for attending IACT's Interfaith Thanksgiving Service!

View this email in your browser

We Are Thankful for YOU

For the 32nd time, the interfaith community in Austin gathered yesterday, Sunday
November 20, to express what we are grateful for together. We prayed, sang, danced,
laughed, and loved as one. We are thankful to everybody who joined us. A special thanks
to St. James Missionary Baptist Church for hosting, and to the Clergy and Faith leaders
who participated in the program, as well as the volunteers who came out to help.

IACT will always welcome people of ALL faiths, as well as people who do not identify with
any faith, to join us as we celebrate the common ground we all walk as human beings. In
that spirit, we announced our Passport Program at yesterday's event. If you are interested
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in getting to know more about religions other than your own, consider joining us. Over the
course of the next 12 months, all Passport Program participants will have twelve
opportunities to visit different congregations and four separate opportunities to attend
community celebrations. Those who attend will earn a stamp in their iACT Passport book
for each visit. To learn more about this new initiative, please see our website, and fill out
the contact form if you'd like to join us!

Again, thank you to all who make this wonderful Interfaith Thanksgiving Service possible
each year. It is a unique opportunity for us to reach across the barriers that divide us and
express our love for our fellow neighbor. We give thanks for you! Happy Thanksgiving!
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Copyright © 2016 Interfaith Action of Central Texas, All rights reserved.
You're receiving this e-mail because you've opted in on our website or signed up at one of our events.

Our mailing address is:
Interfaith Action of Central Texas
2921 E 17th Street
Bldg D, Suite 3
Austin, Tx 78702

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can updale your preferences or unsubscribe from this list



Obtained via TX PIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Stanford, Jason

To: Mayor Adler

Cc: Shack, Barbara

Subject: WH conference call talking points

Date: Monday, November 23, 2015 10:10:33 AM

Attachments: WH refugee talking points.doex

Jason Stanford

Communications Director

Office of Mayor Steve Adler, City of Austin
301 Willie Nelson Blvd.

Austin, TX 78701

512-978-2153 (direct)
512-619-5756 (cell)
lason.Stanford@austintexas.gov
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From: Stanfi ason

To: Mayor Adler

Subject: updated talking points on Syrian refugees
Date: Monday, November 23, 2015 1:14:22 PM
Attachments: WH refugee talking points.docx

No answer from WH on percentage of time allocations. Questions of funding and lawsuit are
updated. | encourage you to emphasize that questions about Abbott’s order and legal actions are
moving targets, and the practical effects of these actions are as yet unclear.

Jason Stanford

Communications Director

Office of Mayor Steve Adler, City of Austin
301 Willie Nelson Blvd.

Austin, TX 78701

512-978-2153 (direct)
512-619-5756 (cell)
lasan. ford@austintex:
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From: Hethcox, Leslie

To: Shack, Barbara

Subject: RE: Meeting Request.

Date: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 3:39:00 PM
Attachments: image001.pna

Barbara. Is Ceremonial Conference Room available Monday, 09 May, 12:30-1:00pm for this meeting,
please, ma’am?

Peace.

-LRH.

Locate your Council Geographic District.

-‘§ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
This e-mail message may cortain privileged, confidential and/or proprietary information intended only for the person(s) named. All information is subject
to discovery and disclosure under the Public Information Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 552. o )

From: Shack, Barbara
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 1.55 PM

To: Hethcox, Leslie; Anguiano, Dora; Perkins, Karen; Wilson, Beverly;—

Cc: Clark, Janine

Subject: RE: Meeting Request.
Leslie,

Janine Clark will be representing us. She is working on the Veterans Homelessness issue and has be
in communications with HUD.
Thank you!

Barbara

Barbara Shack

Assistant to the Mayor

City of Austin

512.978.2122
Barbara.shack@austintexas.gov

From: Hethcox, Leslie
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2016 1:39 PM

To: Anguiano, Dora; Shack, Barbara; Perkins, Karen; Wilson, Beverly;_

Subject: Meeting Request.
Ok, now there is some urgency to schedule this meeting.
Mayor Adler told CM Pool that US Secretary of HUD Julian Castro will be visiting Austin on Friday, 13
April for a news event. In preparation, CM Pool will like to convene this meeting. Your boss/staff is
invited as a stakeholder /co-sponsor of the upcoming resolution.
Can we possibly find some time:

Friday, 06 May, between 10:00-11:30am

Monday, 09'M: between 11:00am-1:00pm?
If you will please let me know at your earliest convenience. Thank you.
Until then... Be Well. Peace.
-L.
(MR.) LESLIE R, HETHCOX
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Office of Austin City Council Member Leslie Pool, District 7
lLeslie.Hethcox@austintexas.gov
District7@austintexas.gov

(512} 978-2107, Main

(512) 978-2181, Direct
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g Please consider the environment before printing this email.
This e-mail message may contain privileged, confidential and/or proprletary information intended only for the person(s) named. All information is subject
to discovery and disclosure under the Public Information Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 552.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Hethcox, Leslie"

Date: 04/19/2016 3:58 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Shack, Barbara", "Anguiano, Dora"

Subject: FW: enjoyed meeting you at 10K Villages' event

Good afternoon. Can we coordinate to schedule this meeting, please? There is not any specific
urgency.

Peace.

-LRH.

Locate your Council Geographic District.

g2 Please consider the environment before printing this email.
This e-mail message may contain privileged, confidential and/or proprietary information intended only for the person(s) named. All information is subject
to discovery and disclosure under the Public Information Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 552,

From: Pool, Leslie

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 3:52 PM

To: Hethcox, Leslie

Cc: Smith, Amy

Subject: Re: enjoyed meeting you at 10K Villages' event

Yes, | have interest from CM Kitchen and the Mayor to begin the conversation about housing
women (of all ages) and children. Pls find a date that works for us, possibly in the Mayor's
conference room (but not necessarily) with Jo Kathryn and anyone else she recommends.
Thanks.

Leslie Pool

Council Member, District 7

Chair, Committee on Open Space, Environment and Sustainability
Austin City Council

512.978.2107

From: Jo Kathryn Quinn
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 3:28 PM
To: Hethcox, Leslie
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Cc: Smith, Amy
Subject: RE: enjoyed meeting you at 10K Villages' event

Thank you for reaching out Leslie. My focus has been on making sure the woman brought to my
attention was connected to services. | have started this process with my staff, so | think that will not
need to be revisited. However, if Council Member Pool is interested in convening an meeting to talk
about homeless services for women and children I'm happy to participate and offer my expertise.

Jo Kathryn Quinn | Executive Director

Caritas of Austin

Direct: 512.646.1252 | Mobile: |||l | Fax: 512.735.2006
611 Neches Street | PO Box 1947, Austin TX 78767

www.caritasofaustin.org
Follow Carltas of Austm on Facebook and T itter

From: Hethcox, LesI|e

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 3:02 PM

To: Jo Kathryn Quinn

Cc: Smith, Amy

Subject: RE: enjoyed meeting you at 10K Villages' event

Ms. Quinn, Good afternoon. In order to offer some clarity to Mayor’s & CM Kitchen's offices (as well

as myself), to invite them to join this meeting, will you please offer me some explanation as to the
subject matter? Thanks very much.

Until then... Be Well. Peace.

-L.

(MR.) LESLIE R. HETHCOX

Office of Austin City Council Member Leslie Pool, District 7
Leslie.Hethcox@austintexas.gov

District7 @ austintexas.gov

(512) 978-2107, Main

(512) 978-2181, Direct

L ur Council Ge ic District.

5 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail message may contain privileged, confidential and/or proprietary information intended only for the person(s) named. All information is subject
to discovery and disclosure under the Public Information Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 552.

From: Pool, Leslie

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 4:42 PM

To: Hethcox, Leslie

Cc: Smith, Amy

Subject: RE: enjoyed meeting you at 10K Villages' event

Here's the email from Jo Kathryn re: homeless women & children re: meeting. Please include Ann
Kitchen and the Mayor on this meeting. We will want to focus on the cohort (not an individual) but
hope to have the individual's needs addressed through this effort.

From: Jo Kathryn Quinn

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 12:41 PM

To: District 7

[

Subject: enjoyed meeting you at 10K Villages' event

This message is from Jo Kathryn Quinn.
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Dear Council Member Pool,

It was such a pleasure to meet you at such an inspiring event last Friday evening. Thank you
for being a judge. I have more hope for the future after hearing about such passionate women.

As promised, I'm reaching out to learn more about the woman mentioned by Joy. Let's put our

heads together about what community resources might serve her best. I'm going to contact
Joy to irel more information. Feel free to email me alﬂ or call my

cell

Jo Kathryn Quinn
Executive Director
Caritas of Austin

Street address: 611 NECHES ST, AUSTIN, TX, 78701

Council District: 9
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From: Shack, Barbara

To: Hethcox, Leslie; Anguiano, Dora; Perkins, Karen; Wilson, Beverly; [ GG
Cc: Clark, Janine

Subject: RE: Meeting Request.

Date: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 1:55:19 PM

Attachments: image001.png

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

To: Anguiano, Dora ; Shack, Barbara ; Perkins, Karen ; Wilson, Beverly _

Subject: Meeting Request.
Ok, now there is some urgency to schedule this meeting.
Mavyor Adler told CM Pool that US Secretary of HUD Julian Castro will be visiting Austin on Friday, 13
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

Monday, 09'™h: between 11:00am-1:00pm?

If you will please let me know at your earliest convenience. Thank you.
Until then... Be Well. Peace.
-L.
(MR.) LESLIE R. HETHCOX
Office of Austin City Council Member Leslie Pool, District 7
Leslie Hethcox@austintexas.gov

istrict/@austintexas.gav
(512) 978-2107, Main
(512) 978-2181, Direct
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Locate your Council Geographic District.
i Please consider the environment before printing this email.

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

Locate your Council Geagraphic District.

5 Please consider the environment befare printing this email.

This e-mall message may contain privileged, confidential and/or proprietary information intended only for the person(s) named. All information is subject
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

Yes, I have interest from CM Kitchen and the Mayor to begin the conversation about housing
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
about homeless services for women and children I’'m happy to participate and offer my expertise.

Jo Kathryn Quinn | Executive Director
Caritas of Austin

Direct: 512.646.1252 | Mobile: || JJEEI F=x: 512.735.2006
611 Neches Street | PO Box 1947, Austin TX 78767

www.caritasofaustin.org
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Follow Caritas of Austln on Facebook and Twitter

From: Hethcox, Leslle

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 3:02 PM

To: Jo Kathryn Quinn

Cc: Smith, Amy

Subject: RE: enjoyed meeting you at 10K Villages' event

Ms. Quinn, Good afternoon. In order to offer some clarity to Mayor’s & CM Kitchen'’s offices (as well

as myself), to invite them to join this meeting, will you please offer me some explanation as to the
subject matter? Thanks very much.

Until then... Be Well. Peace.

-L.

(MR.} LESLIE R, HETHCOX

Office of Austin City Council Member Leslie Pool, District 7

Leslie.Hethcox@austintexas.gov

istrict7 @austintex:
(512) 978-2107, Main
(512) 978-2181, Direct
Locate your Council Geographic District.
—ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
This e-mail message may contain privileged, confidential and/or proprietary information intended only for the person(s) named. All information is subject
to discovery and disclosure under the Public Information Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 552. o
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
hope to have the individual’s needs addressed through this effort.
From: Jo Kathryn Quinn
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 12:41 PM
To: District 7
- AR
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
Joy to get more information. Feel free to email me ad or call my
ccl

Jo Kathryn Quinn
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Executive Director
Caritas of Austin

Street address: 611 NECHES ST, AUSTIN, TX, 78701

Council District: 9
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From: ha I

To: Hethcox, Leslie

Subject: RE: Meeting Request.

Date: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 3:57:54 PM
Attachments: image001.ong

Donel

Thank you!

Barbara

Barbara Shack
Assistant to the Mayor

City of Austin
512.978.2122
Barbara.shack@austintexas.gov

From: Hethcox, Leslie

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2016 3:40 PM

To: Shack, Barbara

Subject: RE: Meeting Request.

Barbara. Is Ceremonial Conference Room available Monday, 09 May, 12:30-1:00pm for this meeting,
please, ma’am?

Peace.
-LRH.

gy Please consider the environment before printing this email.
This e-mail message may contain privileged, confidential andfar proprietary information intended only for the person(s) named. All information is subject
to discovery and disclosure under the Public Information Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 552.

From: Shack, Barbara
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 1:55 PM

To: Hethcox, Leslie; Anguiano, Dora; Perkins, Karen; Wilson, Beverly; ||| | EGcNGNEE

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

Monday, 09™": between 11:00am-1:00pm?
If you will please let me know at your earliest convenience. Thank you.
Until then... Be Well. Peace.
-L.
(MR.) LESLIE R, HETHCOX
Office of Austin City Council Member Leslie Pool, District 7
District/@austintexas.gov
(512) 978-2107, Main
(512) 978-2181, Direct

g3 Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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

&5 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

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

Direct: 512.646.1252 | Mobile: || ! Fox: 512.735.2006
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

-L,

(MR.) LESLIE R. HETHCOX

Office of Austin City Council Member Leslie Pool, District 7
Leslie. Hethcox@austintexas.gov

District? @austintexas.gov

{512) 978-2107, Main

(512) 978-2181, Direct

Locate your Council Geographic District.

;ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

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

- T

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
Joy to ifct more information. Feel free to email me atd or call my

cell

Jo Kathryn Quinn
Executive Director
Caritas of Austin

Street address: 611 NECHES ST, AUSTIN, TX, 78701

Council District: 9
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From: Adelita Winchester

To: Van Arnam, Catherine

Subject: FW: Community Consultation on Refugee Services, Wednesday, September 14, 2016
Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 5:06:53 PM

Hello,

We sent this email to your office but it bounced back. | hope you receive it this time. Thank you.

Adelita S. Winchester | Director, Integrated Services Dept.
Caritas of Austin

Direct: 512.646.1250

611 Neches Street | PO Box 1947, Austin TX 78767

WWw.caritaso in.or

Follow Caritas of Austin on Facebook and Twitter

From: Erica schmidt

Sent: Friday, September 2, 2016 3:42 PM
Subject: Community Consultation on Refugee Services, Wednesday, September 14, 2016

Good afternoon,

You are invited to a community consultation meeting about refugee services to be
held Wednesday, September 14 at 2PM. The meeting will be held at the Blackland
Neighborhood Center at 2005 Salina St, Austin, TX 78722. The meeting is intended
to be informative and will include presentations by multiple area refugee service
providers & community organizations. Thank you for considering attendance at
this consultation meeting. Please let Caritas and Refugee Services of Texas know if
you or someone from your office/organization will be able to attend.

Thank you,
Erica Schmidt-Portnoy & Adelita S. Winchester

Erica Schmidt-Portnoy, LMSW | Area Director

Refugee Services of Texas
500 E. St. Johns Ave., Ste. 1.280, Austin TX 78752 |rstx.org
T: 512-472-9472F: 512-377-2233 |
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
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